MINUTES OF THE CYFFYLLIOG COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 8TH JULY 2019 IN THE CHAPEL VESTRY, CYFFYLLIOG AT 7.30 P.M.

<u>PRESENT:</u> Councillors Emrys Williams (Chairman), Huw Jones, Oswyn Jones, Gethin Jones, Eifion Jones, Kate Edge, Denbighshire County Councillor Joe Welch and the Clerk.

1: APOLOGIES: Councillors Philip Williams and Cheow-Lay Wee.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.

Councillor Gethin Jones on agenda item 7 below.

3. CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS COUNCIL MEETING.

Members confirmed 13th March 2019 minutes as a true record and signed by the Chairman.

4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES.

- A. Mr Tim Towers, Risk and Asset Manager of Denbighshire County Council reported:-
- 1. Currently assessing the extent of the required on the Ruthin to Bontuchel Road via "The Mount" and it is then the intention to appoint a Contractor to undertake the required resurfacing work.
- 2. The highway issue at Ysgubor Newydd in Cyffylliog it is accepted that further work is required which is currently been assessed.
- B. John Lloyd has commenced the Cyffylliog Cemeteries grass cutting since the previous Council meeting.
- C. Denbighshire County Council Customer Services will now supply the Clerk with weekly updates of any "Officer Notes" to the enquiries raised by the Community Council.
- D. Denbighshire County Council has granted the following planning applications:-
- 1. Change of use of land and formation of manege (retrospective application) at Ty Brith Farm, Bontuchel.
- 2. Erection of first floor extension to rear of dwelling and associated works at Haulfryn, Cyffylliog.

5. CYFFYLLIOG PRIMARY SCHOOL BUILDING UPDATE.

Following the completion of the "Grant Application Form" to Cadwyn Clwyd prior to the closing date of 31st May 2019, the Clerk awaits the consideration of the "Board of Cadwyn Clwyd" who are due to meet by 31st July 2019.

6. FINANCE.

- A. Bank balances £10,236.00.
- B. Authorised bill payment to John Lloyd for three Cyffylliog Cemeteries grass cuttings f561 60
- C. Grant application from St. Kentigern Hospice and Palliative Care Centre in St. Asaph Members resolved to grant aid of £150.00.

7. PLANNING APPLICATION.

Change of use of land by the siting of 4 number holiday pod, installation of a package treatment plant and associated works on land at Ffynnon Ddu, Cyffylliog – no objections.

8. CORRESPONDENCE.

- A. Angela Loftus. Strategic Planning and Housing Manager of Denbighshire County Council informed Council of the Denbighshire Local Development Plan 2018-2033: Draft Preferred Strategy Consultation has been extended to 27th September 2019.
- B. The "Final Recommendations Report" on the Review of the Eplectoral Arrangements of the County of Denbighshire by the Local Democracy and Boundary Commission for Wales showed the retention of the Llanrhaeadr-yng-Nghinmeirch Ward which includes the three Community Councils of Cyffylliog, Llanrhaeadr-yng-Nghinmeirch and Nantglyn.
- C. the Civic Service of the Chairman of Denbighshire County Council will take place on Sunday 21st July 2019 in Cefn Meiriadog Chapel at 2 p.m.
- D. A number of reports were received for information purposes.

9. DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL ISSUES.

Members resolved for the Clerk to inform Denbighshire County Council of the following issues:-

- A: Highway between Cyffylliog Village and Ysgeibion Farm requires urgent repairs.
- B. Highway between Henblas and Pentre Farm in Cyffylliog requires urgent repairs.
- C. Cyffylliog Old Vicarage highway hedge requires cutting as the hedge is obstructing the highway.
- D. The damaged highway cattle grid between Cyffylliog Village and From Farm requires urgent repairs.
- <u>10. NEXT COUNCIL MEETING</u> Monday 9th September 2019 in the Chapel Vestry, Cyffylliog at 7.30 p.m.